From: Ailsa Teasdale

To: Planning; Mark Antcliff

Subject: FW: NYM2018/0506/CVC 21 Egton Road, Aislaby
Date: 13 September 2018 13:45:55

Attachments: 1817 BR 200A Site Plan.pdf

Sent: 13 September 2018 09:23
To:
Subject: RE: NYM2018/0506/CVC 21 Egton Road, Aislaby

Hi Ailsa,

Please see enclosed current site plan, which has been updated inline with survey information of
the site. Please note that the existing driveway is indicated with a red dashed line, whereas the
proposed is shown with a grey hatch.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Regards

Glen Reid
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Al site dimensions shall be verified by the contractor on site prior
to work commencing

Do not scale from this drawing
Only work to written dimensions

This drawing is the property of Ellis Healey Architecture and
copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is not to be copied or
disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior
written consent of Ellis Healey Architecture .
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NOTE: This drawing to be read in conjunction with the
associated specification and all other sub-contractor's
drawings/specifications, including those of the Structural
Engineer.

For below-ground drainage, refer to structural engineer's
drawings.
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